
U.S. Department of Labor 

NOV 11 2012 

······RhondaWood · 
Aqua Spa & Salon, LLC. 
2590 Columbus Street 
Grove City, Ohio 43123 

UPS DeHvmy 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
230 Sout11 Dearborn Street, Room 3244 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
(312) 353-2230 

RE: Aqua spa & Salon, LLC./Zborovsky/5-1800-12-074 

Dear Ms. Wood: 

Attached is the Secretary's Findings for the above complaint. OSHA sent the findings to the 
Complainant. OSHA has afforded the Complainant the opportunity to file an appeal of this 
dismissal with the U.S. Department of Labor- OSHA, Director of Enforcement Programs within 
15 days from the date the Complainants receives the findings. In the event Complainant takes no 
appeal action, OSHA will consider this case closed. · 

If at any time, you have any questions or require any information regarding employer rights and 
employer responsibilities under Section l I ( c) of the Occupational Safety and Health Act, please 

~oo::_~::"' hy mill ~<cJqiliooo 

Karena Lorek 
Regional Supervisory Investigator 

Enclosure: Secretary's Findings 
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U.S. Department of Labor 

NOV I 7 7.012 

Dazeen Zborovsky 
3158 Columbus Street -... -·-- --- ____ ,_,_ ________________ -- --------·---·--------· ---·· -------- --- - --
Grove City, Ohio 43123 

UPS Delivery 

OccupatiOJlOf Safety and Hcahh Administration 
230 Soud1 Dearborn Street, Room 3244 
Chicago, JJlinois 60604 
(312) 353-2230 

Re: Aqua Spa & Salon, LLC./Zborovsky/5-1800-12-074 

Dear Ms. Zborovsky: 

This is to advise you that we are closing our investigation of the above-referenced complaint 
filed by you, Dazeen Zborovsky (Complainant) against Aqua Spa & Salon, LLC., (Respondent) 
on June 8, 2012, under Section ll(c) of the OSH AcL, 29 USC §660(c). In brief, you alleged 
that Respondent esc01ted you off the job because your mother filed a safety and health complaint 
with the Ohio Board of Cosmetology. 

Following an investigation by a duly authorized investigator, the Secretary of Labor, acting 
through her agent, the Regional Administrator (OSHA), Region 5 issues the following findings. 

Secretm')''s Findings 

Respondent is a person within the meaning of 29 USC §652( 4). Respondent provides booth 
rentals to independent contractors to offer Salon and Spa services to customers. The 
Complainant was a contractor covered under 29 USC §652(b ). Complainant and Respondent are 
covered by Section l l(c). 

Complainant asserted that on Jlme 6, 2012, Respondent escorted her off the job because her 
mother filed a safety and health complaint with the Ohio Board of Cosmetology. On June 8, 
2012, Complainant filed a complaint with the Secreta1y of Labor alleging that Respondent 
retaliated against him in violation of Section I J(c) of the OSH Act., 29 USC §660(c). As this 
complaint was filed within the 30 days of the alleged adverse action, it is deemed timely 

On June 18, 2012, OSHA notified Complainant that her case was being docketing for 
investigation. On October 10, 2012, Regional Supervisory Investigator assigned the case lo the 
Investigator. On October 12, 2012, the Investigator notified Complainant via certified mail about 
the assignment of her case and that the Investigator will be following up with her to commence 
the investigation. The Investigator also afforded Compiainant a copy of the Respondent's 
rebuttal to his allegation. 
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On October 19, 2012, the Investigator attempted to contact Complainant by leaving a telephone 
message advising her to contact the OSHA Office to refute Respondent's defense. Complainant 
did not return a telephone call to OSHA. 

On October 24, 2012, the Investigator sent a certified letter to Complainant infom1ing her to 
contact the OSHA Office within 10-days after the receipt of the letter. OSHA also info1med 
Complainant th ather ciisc: \VilLli.t'>.dismissed if she. did.not contact.OSHAwithin ·the allotted···· 
tin1e~fi:ame: Oi:t November 10, 2012, the United States Postal Service's status of the certified 
letter revealed that Complainant failed to pick up the certified letter. 

As of November 10, 2012, Complainant did not respond to OSHA' s telephone message or the 
ce1iified letter. Therefore, the case has been dismissed due to lack of cooperation on behalf of 
Complainant. 

This case will be closed unless Complainant files an appeal by sending a letter to: 

Director 
Director of Enforcement Programs 
U.S. Department of Labor-OSHA 
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Room N3610 
Washington, D.C. 20210 

Wfrh copies to: 

Regional Administrator 
U.S. Department of Labor-OSHA 
230 S. Dearborn Street, Room 3244 
Chicago, IL 606604 

Mary Aim Howe, CFB 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
Whist!eblower Protection Program 
U.S. Department of Labor-OSHA 
365 Smoke Tree Plaza 
North Aurora, IL 60542 

To be considered, an appeal must be postmarked within 15 days ofreceipt of this Jetter. If this 
finding is appealed, the Director of Enforcement Programs will review the case file to asce1iain 
whether the investigation dealt adequately with all factual issues and the investigation was 
conducted fairly and in accordance with applicable laws. The outcome of an appeal is either the 
return of the case to the investigator for fmiher investigation or denial of the appeal, after which 
the case is closed. 
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Regional Supervisory Investigator 

cc: Respondent 
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